

From: Melissa Turner <mturner@mlj-llc.com>
To: 'Dania Huggins' <dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: 11/9/2010 3:58 PM
Subject: FW: Amended MRPP correction
Attachments: SOXHLET-rev7.pdf

Since Pete is out of town, I asked Todd for just the extraction SOP...is this what you needed?

-----Original Message-----

From: Todd Albertson [mailto:todd_albertson@caltestlabs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:37 PM
To: 'Melissa Turner'
Subject: RE: Amended MRPP correction

Hi Melissa,

Our extraction method for sediments is EPA 3540C "Soxhlet extraction". Our sop is attached for your file.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can be of any further assistance.

My regards,

Todd Albertson
Caltest Analytical Laboratory
1885 N. Kelly Rd
Napa CA 94558
Ph: 707-258-4000
Web: www.CaltestLabs.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the addressee, and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Original Message-----

From: Melissa Turner [mailto:mturner@mlj-llc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:40 PM
To: 'Todd Albertson'
Subject: RE: Amended MRPP correction

Could you email me the extraction method used? That might be all that she is looking for.

-----Original Message-----

From: Todd Albertson [mailto:todd_albertson@caltestlabs.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:57 PM
To: 'Melissa Turner'; 'Dania Huggins'
Cc: 'Pete Halpin'
Subject: RE: Amended MRPP correction

Melissa and Dania,

Pete is at SETAC in Portland all week, but I will ask him to follow up when he returns. Let me know if you need a follow up sooner than next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can be of any further assistance.

Thanks,

Todd Albertson
Caltest Analytical Laboratory
1885 N. Kelly Rd
Napa CA 94558
Ph: 707-258-4000
Web: www.CaltestLabs.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the addressee, and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Original Message-----

From: Melissa Turner [mailto:mturner@mlj-llc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 11:54 AM
To: 'Todd Albertson'
Cc: 'Dania Huggins'
Subject: FW: Amended MRPP correction

Hi Todd,

I just received the following email from Dania Huggins at the Regional Board regarding the GCMS-NCI-SIM pyrethroid method - could you forward the article she is referencing below? I've cc'd Dania on this email.

Thanks,
Melissa

-----Original Message-----

From: Dania Huggins [mailto:dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:17 AM
To: asiadatan@mlj-llc.com; mturner@mlj-llc.com; Chris Jimmerson
Cc: Dania Huggins; Susan Fregien
Subject: RE: Amended MRPP correction

Hello Melissa,

We are interested in finding information on the recovery of the extraction method and what method was used prior to injection in the GC/MS. We reviewed the SOP but we could not find the information that we are looking for there.

Could you please ask Pete if he can share with us an article that he published in 2008 as part of the ACS Symposium on Synthetic Pyrethroids. The title was "Analysis of Pyrethroid Pesticides in Sediment and Water by EPA Method 8270 Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry (GC/MS) Narrow-Range Scan Selected Ion Monitoring".

Thank you

Dania

>>> Dania Huggins 11/08/10 8:00 AM >>>

Thank you Melissa. We are going to let you know if further information is needed.

Dania

>>> Melissa Turner <mturner@mlj-llc.com> 11/04/10 4:15 PM >>>

Hi Dania,

I clarified with Todd Albertson at Caltest Laboratories that the method (GCMS-NCI-SIM) is a modified EPA Method 8270. It is NOT a different method.

Melissa

From: Dania Huggins [mailto:dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Allison Siadatan; Chris Jimmerson
Cc: Melissa Turner; Dania Huggins; Susan Fregien
Subject: Re: Amended MRPP correction

Good afternoon Melissa,

I have a follow up question regarding the analytical method for pyrethroids and chlorpyrifos sediment analysis. I am trying to determine if in

addition to the SOPs for the method named "GCMS-NCI-SIM"

we may need (or not) the validation package (Initial Demonstration of Laboratory Capability). The approved MRP Plan was using a modified EPA Method 8270. My understanding is that now the coalition is not longer using a modified EPA Method 8270 but rather a different method named "GCMS-NCI-SIM". Is that correct?

Thank you

Dania

Dania Huggins
Water Resource Control Engineer
Monitoring and Implementation Unit
Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 11020 Sun Center Drive Suite 200 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov
Phone : 916-464-4843
Fax : 916-464-4780
Ag Waiver Program
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/irrigated_lands/

>>> Dania Huggins 11/1/2010 3:03 PM >>>

Thank you Allison. I will review the updated MRP Plan and QAPP (submitted on 10/20/2010), especially the Sections with the amendments. If questions arise I will be communicating my findings to Melissa before the final response from Staff is sent to the Coalition.

My regards,

Dania

Dania Huggins
Water Resource Control Engineer
Monitoring and Implementation Unit
Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 11020 Sun Center Drive Suite 200 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov
Phone : 916-464-4843
Fax : 916-464-4780
Ag Waiver Program
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/irrigated_lands/

>>> Allison Siadatan <asiadatan@mlj-llc.com> 11/1/2010 12:22 PM >>>

Hello Chris and Dania,

Last week Chris Jimmerson noticed a typo involving the trifluralin RL in the SJCDWQC MRPP (was listed as 0.5µg/L in the MRPP and should have been 0.05µg/L). I have corrected this issue in both the ESJWQC and SJCDWQC MRPPs and attached the updated pages to this email. Updated electronic copies of the MRPP have been uploaded to the MLJ-LLC Sharepoint and can be located in the Regional Board folder.

Thank you Chris for informing us of this typo. Please contact Melissa or myself if any other questions arise.

Best regards,

Allison Siadatan

--

Allison Siadatan
Environmental Scientist
Michael L. Johnson, LLC
632 Cantrill Drive, Davis CA 95618
Tel:(530) 756-5200
Fax:(530) 756-5225
Email: asiadatan@mlj-llc.com